STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA POST QFFICE BOX 1980
GOVEANGR November 7, 1986 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

Mr. Jeff Taylor

0il Conservation Division
Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Dear Jeff:
I recommend the Casa Petroleum, Inc. Peterson #1-F, located 1980/N

and 1980/W, Section 17, 14S, R33E, Roosevelt County, New Mexico
be set for hearing in order that the well can be plugged.

Casa drilled the well in 1984 and never did file any completion
reports. We have called and written the operator requesting that
these reports be filed and have had no response. The other properties
operated by this company have been taken over by other operators and

the bonding company has requested cancellation of the bond for this
well.

Copies of correspondence concerning this are attached for your
information. If you have questions, please call.

Very truly yours,

//:Ziry Sexton

* Supervisor, District I

JS/ED

cc: R.L. Stamets
Casa Petroleum, 105 North Sixth St., Artesia, NM 88210



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA October 1, 1986 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNCR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(509) 393-6161
Casa Petroleum, Inc. or Mr. Patcn Carr
105 North Sixth Street 3108 Futura
Artesia, NM 88210 Roswell, NM 88201

Re: Peterson #1-F
1980/N & 1980/W
Section 17, T4S, R33E
Roosevelt County, NM

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well was drill in 1984. As of this date
we have not received any of the completion reports necessary.
Please file the following:

Form C-105 Well Completion Report

Notarized, tabulated 1ist of deviation surveys

One copy of all logs

C-104 for allowable assignment or

C-103 Request to Temporarily Abandon or Plug and Abandon

oD~
e N S e N

If these reports are not received within the next 30 days, we
will turn this over to the 0il Conservation Division Attorney
for legal action.

Very truly yours,

»/Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ED

cc: Jeff Taylor
0CD Attorney



50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICQO

ENERGY anoc MINERALS DERPARTMENT
CiL CONSESVATICN DIVISICN

/ 7 Qg
TONEY ANAYA May 7, 1986 e e o 0
S ETReE ETATE LAND DFF.CE SUWLDIM.G
SANTA FE. NE'W MEXICG 87501
1505) 327-3360

L. S. Insurance Group

. C. Box 2939

vallas, Texas 75221

Attention: Tommie Abshier

Re: $7,500 Cne-Well Plugging Bond
Casa Petroleum, Inc., Principal
United States Fire Insurance Company
1980' FNL and 1980' FWL of Sec. 17,
T-4-S, R-33-E, Depth: 8300 feet
Bond No. 610-140976-2

Le:r Ms. Abshier:

[ am in receipt of your recuest for cancellation of the
above-referenced bond. I have checked with our Hobbs
district office and they have advised me that this bond
cannot be cancelled as the well has not been plugged nor
transferred to another bonded operator.

I{ you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
ccntact me.

Sincerely,

\.S//

E .

ey & ] ¢u;4£40044ztf-_
DIANE RICHARDSON

Administrator
Bonding Department

Y . tne



50 YEARS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DERPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBB8S DISTRICT OFFICE

February 3, 1986 1935 - 1385
TONEY A;‘j';AYA ] POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNIR HOBB8S. NEW MEXICO 88240
{505) 393-6161

Casa Petroleum, Inc.
105 North Sixth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Gentlemen:
No reports have been submitted for your Peterson Well No. 1 Tocated
in Unit F of Section 17, T-4-S, R-33-E, Roosevelt County, New Mexico,

since June 11, 1985, at which time Form C-103 covering work done in
February was approved.

Please immediately submit Form C-103 covering any work done since that
time and showing present status and future plans; Form C-105, notarized
tabulated 1ist of the deviation surveys; and one copy of each log run
on the well, if any.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc



